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3/28/2024 
 
BYLD Better 
1213 W Moorehead Street Suite 500 
Charlotte, NC 
 
RE: Engineering Services (Post Installation Certification)  
 Travis Focht Residence 

99 Curtis Dr, Erwin, NC 
6.320 kW System 

 
Pursuant to your request, the plans and post-installation photos for the above referenced solar panel system have been 
reviewed as it relates to the code compliance of the electrical components installed.  
 
It is our conclusion that the installation of solar panels on the existing roof occurred in accordance with the electrical 
requirements of the NEC 2017, IRC 2015, IBC 2015 and all applicable Harnett County ordinances. Furthermore, the array 
has been installed in compliance with the plans approved in January, 2024. Wire sizes and grounding have been verified. 
 
 
Should you have any questions or concerns do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Regards,  
 
 
 
 
Gregory Elvestad, P.E. 
 
 

Signed 3/28/2024


